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Mr. Mark Overstreet, Esq.
Stites & Harbison
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Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: PSC Case No. 2005-00534
Dear Mr. Overstreet,

In the hearing in Case No. 2005-00534 yesterday, you will recall there was an exchange
in which we identified and sought documents during the course of Mr. Gardner’s live
testimony, and Joint Applicants claimed that information had been previously provided
via e-mail dated March 20, 2006. Immediately following the hearing, you provided us
with an e-mail showing that Joint Applicants’ response had been e-mailed to our office
on that date; however, the document you provided at that time did not show that the
specific items previously sought were contained in that e-mailed document. In fact, we
have subsequent to the hearing re-checked our request against those documents e-mailed
to us on that date.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our original belief that the documents we sought
have in fact not yet been provided. We repeat our request for the Joint Applicants’ to
provide these documents, together with those additional documents which, during the
course of the hearing, they confirmed existed and agreed to provide.

Here is a description of the documents the Joint Applicants agreed to provide:

1. updated bond rating agency presentations, and any other documents presented to
or used with the bond ratin% agencies in or following the meetings with those
agencies on April 4™ and 5™, 2006, as referenced in response to AG 2-5;

2. business plans and projections provided to lenders as referenced in response to
CWA 1-60; and,

3. Duff & Phelps presentation materials to the Alltel Corporation Board of Directors,
on or about April 20, 2006, also referenced in response to CWA 1-60.
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We look forward to receiving these documents in accordance with the Joint Applicants’
in-hearing commitments.

Sincerely,

ﬁ; W. Cook %

Assistant Attorney General

cc: Ms. Beth O’Donnell
Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission



